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elcome to the fourth edition of the Woking

History Journal, Woking's only quarterly
magazine dedicated to promoting Woking and its
past.

The Journal has been a great success, Praise for the
guality of its articles and production has come from
many of its readers as well as the local press and
media. It is all very gratifving for those responsible
for its publication, but (as many have asked) who are
the names to the left and how did the Joumnal begin?

The Woking History Jourmnal was the brainchild of
local historian and author, lain Wakeford, He has
written most of the articles, designs the page layouts,
badgers advertisers, and hounds shopkeepers to take
stock. But although he is the promotor of the Journal
he does not publish it. That, he has credited to his
two daughters: Amey (aged almost three) and
Hannah (just over one). A third ‘publisher” is due in
December!

The two editors, Crishna Simmons and Lee Wilson
(mee Simmons), are two of the publishers aunts, i.e.
the sisters of lain's wife = Glenda. The production
manager, Neil Wakeford, is lain’s brother, and as
manager at Letterbox (the typesetters of the Joumnal)
he advises on all technical matters. Neil's
father-in-law, Perer Warren, works for Optichrome
(the printers of the Journal), and was the designer of
the “War of the Worlds® cover.

Only the *Historical advisors’ are not related, but
as friends of the family they are very much part of the
team. A team — it must be stressed — whio do all the
work in their spare time.

In this volume we look at Woking in the 1950%, 60s,
and 70s as it changed from a sleepy commuter town
into a major retail and office centre, Now, they say,
more people commute into Woking than out of it!

Whethervou live, work, or just shop in Woking you
are all part of the towns community, and as such you
are invited to take part in its *‘Community Play’. An
article on the play is included, in the hope that it
encourages vou 1o attend the innaugural meeting on
Tuesday Gth November and volunteer for the plays
rescarch team,

Other items of interest in this edition include the
continuation of our series looking at the place names
of Woking — this time Pyrford; the story of the ‘Great
Fire of Woking® in 1870; and an article on the Horsell
Birch Windmill. Finally, our centre page pull-out
walk this quarter features “Lower Knaphill®, showing
some of the old fairmhouses, cottages and inns of the
area.
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WHERE TO GO
TO GET A NEW KITCHEN
OR BATHROOM

Skeet & Jeffes, Monument Way East, Woking

If the kitchen or bathroom you've set your heart
on is anywhere, it's here. Or, if you're simply
looking for ideas, this is where you'll find them

Al Skeet & Jeffes showrooms in Monument
Wiy East, the variety is, appropristely,
monumental!

We have something for evervone, Kitchens and
bathrooms for the budget-conscious and
bathrooms and kitchens for those for whom it's
the best or nothing and hang the expense, And
everything in between

To drop a few names, in kitchens it's Elizabeth
Ann. Mobalpa, Beckermann and many others,
In bathrooms, Twyfords, Vernon Tutbury amd
Tdbead Standard., (o mention but a few

With a vast selection of fixtures and fittings and
tiles, as well

And with personal, helpful service — the Kind
weve been giving for 99 vears

With free planning, delivery, expert fitting by
I..Il]illliil.':l. installers and after sales service
Whatever the size of kitchen or bathroom vou
have in mind and whatever the cost, We work
1o vour budgel

WITHOUT DRAINING YOUR RESOURCES
SKEET & JEFFES LIMITED
MONUMENT WAY EAST - WOKING

SURREY -

GU21 5LY

Telephone: (0483) 755005
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CHANGING WOKING

Ower the next few yvears Woking town
centre will be transformed. How
many will remember the Pool in the
middle of a roundabout? Whe will
recall the ‘old’ new library and who
will be around who can tell of the
Centre Halls, the Ritz Cinema or the
Victoria Hospital? It is hard 1o
remember the past, our memories
fade so quick, and even places that
have only recently been demolished
soon disappear from our minds.

For years there was a garage on the
corner of Sia Approach  and
Guildford  Road, now
departure  of F.G.

with the
Barnes.  that

tradition looks like coming o an end.
But how many of you can remember
the original, Conway West Motors
garnge that stood on the site before
Doves” built their new showrooms in
you  also

the early 197057 Can

EXPERIMENTAL ONEWAY
YSTEM IN DPERATIOMN.
e —

Besorman’s

remember

'“ul".ni;l.'
opposite, where Meorion House now
stands?, And who can recall that the
‘Sovercigns' was once called the
‘Cardinal’, let alone the ‘Railway
Hotel"!

Further along Guildford Road, at
the cormer with Victoria Road, was
one of Woking’s most Rshionable
slores, I’]iil.pulu. MNow it is F.W. Evans
evcle shop, and the ‘experimental
onc-way system’ has been adopted,
for better or for worse. The buildings
themselves have not changed (vet),
unlike some of those on the following
pages.



To the right is the Centre Pool, a
short-lived “folly’, a memorial to the
macdness of the town planners, who
huilt a swimming pool in the middle
of a roundabout, in a prime town
centre site. [t lasted just fourteen
years before the developers pulled it
down to make way for the *‘Peacocks”
shopping centre.

One wonders how  long  the
Peacocks  will last  bhefore  the
bulldozers move in and another new
building emerges from the ashes,

Sparrow Park, ar one time a guie
retreal on the edge of the twwn, was
the perfect home for Woking's War
Memorial. But with the building of
Cawsey Way and the removal of the
memorial 1o Town Square (1o be
replaced by a lump of leaking rock)
the ‘park” has lost its charmcter and its
charm.

The ‘Bridge of Sighs” had neither
character nor charm and its loss has
not been mourned by anvone, For
those new to the own we should
point out that the bridge once crossed
Victoria Way from the market site to
Goldsworth Road. The ‘Liverpool
Victoria" building is on the right
{where Video World is now) and
‘Newlands” the coal merchanis office
by Victorin Arch is now Interior
Motives. The ears parked i the
background are where AMD, (UK)
are today (the former market sie)
and the *hanger” was the home of the
Aldershot & District Bus Depot, now
replaced by Phillips Court.

yEr—
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Ryde House (above), one of the
first of the modem olfice blocks of the
19605 has now been replaced by
Victoria Ceate [Rank Xerox). With
Ryde House weni the old Terry's

card shop.

Wearing's (below), was a casualty
of the late 1970s when the massive,
brown-glass, Crown House was built
al the junction of Chobham Road and
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Commercial Road. Carson & Co.,
would now occupy the site of the
chemists, Gateway's would be 1o the
right, where the shops of Commercial
Rood onee were.
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MORT KIRTLEY & OGDEN

SOLICITORS

PROVINCIAL HOUSE
COMMERCIAL WAY
WOKING - SURREY GU21 1EN

TELEPHONE: WOKING 714144




One of the few remaining shops,
Lewis’s, now Barrenger’s, can be seen
to the left at the junction of Duke
Street and Chertsey  Road. The
building work going on behind and 1o
the side of the shop is for the new
Woolworth's, built in the late 1950s.

Right, shows the back of the old
Odeon Cinema in Duke Street with

the temporary car park now replaced
by Elizabeth House, The omate
hul!djng in the background stood on
the cormer of Duke Street and
Chertse ¥ Road {where Dukes Court is
now).

To the lefi is the High Streetin the
mid 19605, Here the buildings have
not altered a great amount, just the
shop fronts. Colman's & Edward’s
shops are now Courts. Owver the page
is another view of the High Streer,
taken in  the 1950s, showing
Sainsbury’s store, and the railway
embankment opposite.

Ashley Cook.
Part of Wokmg for 90 years.

|] —'

Now part of White Knight.

HMIGHT
I._m,,...;_p_n I_E Wi

73 HORSELL MOOR WOKING GU21 4NL Telephone (0483) 762567
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CHANGING WOKING

The EBENEZER MEARS

Group of Companies

WINTERSELLS ROAD
BYFLEET, SURREY

PRODUCE

DISTRIBUTE

SPECIALISE IN

HIRE FLEET Comprises
All Classes of Vehicles

CONTRACTORS PLANT
For Hire

Telephone:
Byfleet 45616 (10 lines)

ESTABL ISHED SINCE [908

Runfold and Kingsley Sand

All types of Washed and Scregned
Aggregates, Scalpings and Hardcore

Demolition and Site Excavations
industrial and Asbestos Waste Disposal
Road and Sewer Construclion

Tippers = Low Loaders, Container Service
Mini-Skips and 7 o/yd SKips

Hymacs, Kubota Min Excavatars, Diggers
Compressors, Track Loaders, Dumpers
Mizers. Pumps, Rollers and Vib Plates
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DRY

CLEANING OF WOKING
BY

31 GUILDFORD ROAD, and 112 HERMITAGE ROAD,
WOKING ST JOHNS

OPEN SIX DAYS A WEEK

COMPETITIVE PRICES
QUALITY DRY CLEANING
SPECIALISTS IN:-

SUEDE, LEATHER, FURS,
CURTAINS & LOOSE COVERS
DUVET & PILLOWS . . .
CLOTHING REPAIRS &
ALTERATIONS

TRADITIONAL SHOE REPAIRS
BY CRAFTSMEN
DO-IT-YOURSELF CARPET
CLEANING

EASY PARKING AT BOTH
BRANCHES

EXPRESS SERVICE IF REQUIRED
SENIOR CITIZEN DISCOUNT
OFF ALL SERVICES

Telephone TONY or STEPHEN FLETCHER on
0483 769806 0r 04867 2239




A WALK AROUND LOWER KNAPHILL

Our third walk around
ankfugr mi'c_«‘ us to Lower
Hﬂuplrnﬁ, to look at the
/ istory and historic

fam'Ur'm__:ls nJI"HI:c ared.

AWALK
AROUND
LOWER
KNAPHILL

by
lain Wﬂfmﬂtnf

A

Much of the walk is (historically
speaking) within Horsell, ie. the
ancient parish of St Mary's although
mast now think of it as being part of
Knaphill. Knaphill village grew up as
a squatter settlement on the edge of
“'uhjtlg Heath, and quickly develop-
ed 1o serve the neighbouring com-

munities of Bisley and Goldsworth.
In later years it grew with the
establishment of the Prison and
Lunatic Asylum, but although many
Victorian and Edwardian properties
were buill in the area, much still
survives from older centuries to be aff
interest,

NeT Te SCALE




A WALK AROUND

LOWER KNAPHILL

THE BARLEY MOW, (left)

Barley Mow Lane.

The Barley Mow dates [rom the 17t}
century,  with  restoration  anc
additions dating from the late 159tk
and early 20th centuries. It 1= a twe
storey  timber  [framed  building,
although the lower half is encased in
brick, whilst the first floor is tle
hung. The Barley Mow is a grade 11
listed building.

LONGCROFT COTTAGE,

Barrs Lane.

Longerolt Cottage is an carly 18th
century timber framed house which
has been clad in brick. It has a plain
tiled roof with end stacks, There are
two storevs, with a brick band above
the ground floor, There is a catslide
extension to the right and a 20th
century  extension o the  rear:
Longeroft Cottage is o grade 1 listed
building.

WHITFIELD COURT, {above)
Littlewick Road.

Whitfield court dates from the 16th
century, but was remodelled in the
18th century and extended in the late
189th century. It has a timber framed
core, with a brick extenor and three
bays with a lobby entrance to the
original houwse. The rear ‘service
range and staircase addition form an
‘L' shape plan. Inside there i= a
panelled room with an 18th century
enriched chimney ]1:|'r|:;1'. This ix on
the ground foor to the east. The
timber construction is wvisible, and
queen post trusses are exposed in the

west end, A dog-leg staircase with an
open string, twisted balusters and
swiept hand mmil leads to the first Door.
Whitficld Court is a grade 11 listed
building.

WHITFIELD COURT BARN,
Littlewick Road

The 1Hth century barmn i3 timber
framed and stands on a brick plinth.
It 1% weatherboarded on the cast and
south sides, Later 19th century brick
refromting with ventilation patterns
ean be found on the north and west
sides, It has a half hipped plain tiled
roof, The bam consists of three bays,
with central opposing entrance bays,
both with double doors. Those on the
east side are in a weatherhoarded
projection, There is a 1%h century
single storey addition 1o the south,
and a hipped roof extension over the
open entrance bay o the north.
Inside, the framing and queen posit
construction is visible. The Barnis a
Grade I listed building.

INWOODS, (below)

Littlewick Road

Inwoods dates from the 16th century,
with 18th eentury restoration of the
left hand gable o the front. It is
timber (ramed with brick infill and
consists. of three bays with cross
wings al cither end with lobhy
entrance, It has two storeys with an
attic in the left gable. Inwoods is o
grade Il listed building.

BLUEGATES,

Littlewick Road.

Blucgates is 16th century with late
19th century additions. It is timber
framed with whitewashed rendered
infill. The two storey right wing has
the gable to the right, whilst the
portion to the left is single storey with
an attic wnder a hipped dormer
window o the centre. The cross wing
displays imitation half timber. The
timber framing s visible inside,
where substantial ceiling joists and a
renovated deep brick fireplace with
wooden lintel ean also be found,
Bluegates is a grade I listed building.

ROYAL OAK PUBLIC HOUSE
Although not listed, the Boval Oak is
believed 1o be at least 300 years old, It
was one of two public honses at the
foot of Anchor Hill, the other — The
Royal Standard — being behind the
old forge on the green opposite.

NUTHURST

This old house, again not listed

{although perhaps it shoold be
locally listed) was the scene of a
murder back in 1926, The exact age of
the building is unknown, but it is
thought to be early 19th century at
least.
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THE
SHOE BOX

27 High Street FROGCIES

Knaphill, Surrey Wine Bar & Restaurant

Tel: Brookwood 3328 42/44 High Street

Knaphill Surrey GU21 2PY
04867 04867 80835
Stockists for: - ?EP{}ESJ S
LOTUS - MISS HOLMES Ml (A, e
JOHN WHITE - PORTLAND [ | Tue'WeqThurfri1200-230

BREVITT - KILTIE Sat 7.00—11.00 p.m.

& PADDERS SHOES Sun Closed all day

c.c.S. insurance services ltd

Wrych House, Wych Hill, Woking
Surrey GU22 OEU
Telephone: Woking (0483) 726777

**% Al C.C.S. we provide a comprehensive insurance
and financial service for you, your family and
your company

*** At C.C.S. we have invested heavily in automating
our offices so that we have more time available
to attend to your problems and seek the best
solutions

***  For personal attention to all your insurance and
financial affairs, call by our offices at =]
Wych House, Wyeh Hill, Woking, S“"“"G']th{ﬁ)
or telephone Woking (0483) 726777 e
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HORSELL'S
WINDMILL

by
Tain Wakeford

e

Few people now know of the windmill
that once stood on Horsell Birch. It
was demolished about the time of the
First World War and replaced by a
house ealled ‘Mill End’. Whether it
witk ever 4 com mill is uncertain — a
2t grindstone and 40t millstone were
found by the builder of Mill End in
1927, but all the records relating to
the mill suggest that it was solely
used as a sawmill.

Twao pictures, taken ol the mill in
1M, show s primitive construct-
fon. It was believed 1o have been the
work of the Steer family who were
carpenters and builders in Horsell
during the last century.

The tithe map records Luke Steer
as the occupier of a building on the
land, and in 1845 James & John Steer
were recorded as carpenters there,
The 1851 Censuy Returns give lsane
Steeras o master carpenter of Horsell
aged 42, along with his son Reuben
aged 17. Thirty vears Lnter, William
Steer is recorded as-oa carpenier at
Huorsell Birch along with his sen, also
called William. Two other Steers are
recorded  as  carpenters in 1881,

Stephen, of Anthony's aged 37, and
Isaae aged 40 of Horsell Strect.

Details of the workings of the mill
are sketchy. It is recorded that the
sails were ‘fived’, ie. constantly
facing north-west across the
common. This made it verv
inefficient, and at times unworkahle
when the wind was in. the wrong
direction.

The =ails were mounted on a
harzontal windshalt and were fitted
with two adjacent boards running the
full length of the arm. The boards
were hinged so that they could be
folded over to reduce the sail area in
the event of strong winds, Two
lean-to extensions gave room for the
mill workings, a cireular saw and a
workbench. It was  probably  the
addition of these two extensions that
forced the mill 1o become siatie, as in
the central section it was recorded
that there was ‘a very fine lamge
central timber on which the mill
worked'.  Perhaps the mill  did
originally grind corn, before the Steer
fumily took over and converted itinto
asaw mill, we may never know!
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THE
GREAT
FIRE OF
WOKING
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" FIRE OF '}

The early history of Woking's lirelighters is an interesting story which has been
partially related many times before, The Whiteman's *Fictorian Woking includes
a short passage on the Council Brigade of the 1880s and records that before its
formation “emergencies were met by the brigade from Guildford whose horse
team could . . reach the village in about hall an hour.” In Alan Crosby's
‘Histary af Walking® he devotes two sections to the brigade story, detailing the
service from 1870-1914 and from 1914-1939. Two fascinating reparts have also
been published giving the personal story behind the Volunteer Brigade's
formation in the 1890s." Recently another part of the story has emerged with
the publication lnsy Nevember of the *Vigiles” magagine, the jounal of the ‘Fire
Brigades of Surrey Preservation Trust”, The magazine reports on research into
the *‘Great Fire mt Woking” of June 1870 including an account of Woking's first
firefighter, Mr Ernest Hilder of Hoe Place.

OLD WORING
c. 1870
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THE GREAT FIRE OF 1870

I'he repaort in *Figiles” quotes an article
from the Surrey Advertiser of 15th
June 1870 which states: “Cne of the
most destructive fires for some time
occured at Bayley's Form,® (Old)
Woking, on  Wednesday., A
messenger  hrought  news  from
Woking of the fire, which was first
discovered at about 8. 40pm."

“The messenger, when questioned

by the reporier, said that a stack at
Mr. Bavley's was on fire, and that by
the time he got back there, he
expected  that  the farm
buildings would be destroved. At five
minutes o ten, four horses from the
Whire Lion” had been attached to the
cngine, and every member ol the
Volunteer Fire Brigade was mounted
on it, properly equiped

It was maoonlight, and the roads
were hard with frosi, which enabled

whaole



THE GREAT FIRE OF
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Builvers

ring

Mark Fletcher

Home Improvements
and Ceramic Tiling

For a professional service
and free estimate

Woking 726093
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the Brigade 1o reach Woking in 25
minutes, The e on armval had
assumed serious proponions.

Mr Hilder, a rural member of the
Guildford Volunteer Brigide, had
previcusly procured one ol the old
Guildford fire engines, which had
been housed in the premises of the
Rev. Mr Cooper, and Hilder had nsed
this machine 1o good elfect to keep
the fire in check. The farm is situated
in the middle of Woking Streer, and
had the wind been blowing from the
South East, nothing could have saved
a large portion of the town from bieing
destroyved.

Fortunately, water was available
from part of the rver which runs
through the High Street, and was
brought 1o the spot through 200 vards
of hose. There was a number ol hearty
and willing pumpers, for the fre had
been seem from a great distance.
Many people from Knaphill and
elsewhere, thronged 1o the spot, and
gentemen  gave  excellent
service. On arrival of the brigade, an
uneccupied cottage next o Mr.,
Ross's schoal' was ablaze, but the
fire was provented from: spreading

iy

further, Up o 800 persons were at
one tme present at the scene, bue
gradually dispersed when it was seen
that the brigade had the fire under
control. The brgade staved  until
10am the next moming.

Three ricks, a bam [ull of cormn,
farm implements and buildings, were
all destroved to the value of nearly
£2.000. Fortunarely, Mr Bavley was
fully insured with the Phocnix. The
fire is believed 1o be the work of an
incendiary,”

WORING'S FIRST

FIREFIGHTER
The report in ‘Vigiles' goes on 1o
record that Mr Hilder was also the
victim of an arsonist attack when two
months later, in August 1870, a wheat
stack, hayrick, straw stack, thresher
and other farm implements at his
‘Round Tree Farm® were set ablaze.
The Guildford Brigade was again
called and managed to control the
fire. One of Mr. Hilder's labowrers
was later charged with the offence.
Mr Hilder's own engine  was
abviously unable to cope with a large
fire on its own!

Finally, in March 1871, Mr Hilder
again needed the services of the
Cuildliord Brigade when a turf house
caught fire.

As o result of these fires, Mr Hilder
attempied to set up o small volunteer
brigade wusing  his  secondhand
Guildford engine, but apparcntly
there was little support and Waoking
was lefi 1o rely on Guildford for_its
fire cover.

1} The supplesnenis to the Waking News
& Moail's 10O edition fn 1974, and
their thth mmiversary editian of 15954
gipe details of the Conncil Bripae’s
earty dayx i the 18905 and 19005,

2y Mr Hr[‘l'l'i:'r':r Farm warr Ford 't Farma,
mexeer eceufried by the ‘Capital Muviness
FPark’,

3 The White Lion tens wokere Marks &
Spencer’s are mow in Guildford High
Street. |

4) Mr. Ross's School was situated in the
Brelading mone knoven as The (8 Manor |

| House,

13) ‘Round Tree Farm® chould, I beliroe,

Fave readd ws Round Bridge Fann




WOKING COMMUNITY PLAY
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A major event in the history of Woking,
THE WOKING COMMUNITY PLAY

is about to be publicly launched.

¥ou may have already seen in the newspapers, heard
on the radio, or read in the last edition of this lournal,
about the Woking Community Play. On Tuesday 6th
November at B.00pm you will have the opportunity to
learn more about this exciting new project when the
Colway Theatre Trust - the pioneers of the Community
Play movement — will address all interested parties
about the project in Woking. The meeting is being
held at the QEIl Theatre in Old Weking Road,
Maybury,

Although the play is supported by Woking Borough
Council, and the Colway Theatre Trust give help and
advice, the project is produced by the Community — for
the Community. Everyone is invited to attend and join
in, You could help with research, fund-raising,
publicity, finding props, or anything to do with the
‘background’ working of the play. You could take part
by acting, dancing or singing in the play itself - or
simply by making the tea for the performers or some
of the others involved. The list of tasks is endless. The
list of people who get involved runs into thousands

and the community spirit it encourages lives on for
years after. It can only be a good thing for the town.

So if you think Woking is dead, if you think it has no
heart, ar if you think nothing can be done to save it in
the future, think again. Don't just moan about what
could have been - do something about it. Join the
Community Play and help bring the heart back into
Wioking.

For more details of the Community Play in Waoking
contact:

lain Wakeford,
166 High Street,
0ld Woking,
Surrey GU229]H

or, for more information on what is involved in a
Community Play contact:

The Colway Theatre Trust,
Rose Cottage, Pound Lane,
Monkton Wyld, Bridport,
Dorset DTG 6DD

COUTURE

Tricoville

Finn-Karelia -

Browse and relax at

[/

Virginie, etc

Sizes 10—-24 - Leisure Department
ROSEMOUNT PARADE, WEST BYFLEET, SURREY. Telephone: Byfleet 47988
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THE PLACE
NAMES OF
PYRFORD

The name " P}rrford"
was rrrr'rsf recorded in the
{fear ‘Jf‘lﬂ AD.
as "Pyrinn[nrdﬂ"
and means

‘the JI':m.lr [15.- a pear troe .
[ j}}’ﬁg’l.’“ FF 'p(_‘di‘r

in old cn,;-l’:'.ﬂr 1.

The name has altered its spelling over
the years and has been recorded as
“Piriford™ in 1067,

PELIFORD 1086
PERFORD 1175
PYRYFORD 1265
PURYFORD 1275
PUREFORD 1517
PYRFORD 1573

The charer from which the earliest
name is taken gives the bounds of an
eatate that covers Pyrford, ax well as
parts of Woking and Horsell. Maost of
the place names rece weled are now
fost, but a few have survived (much
altered) 1o give us a clue 1o where the
houndary went. The charer reads
{when it is translated) . . .

These are the boundaries to Pfyrford,

First froan the ford by a pear free
(Pyrianfarda) afmg the water o the fish
beowdk: (finees burnan), then along the brook
fiv thhe bannedary hede, np alomg Shis fhedie o
the dipiding lines  (gedela), wesl fo
Surieamere” (morees mere), westuand fo
the spur af laned (ha) and then right acroo
the hill from abeve’ o the fenced rond, along
thii road fo the borndary hasthors fhedge,
ith along the hedpe fo “Worthy' {weorthe)
e then on to the big apple tree, then om fo
M pear clearing (per leage) then south to a
spat near the old walercorse amd back to the
banndary hedee, then wh wlong the feddge o
‘Churreh elparing” (eoeles fanme) and then
afong the fedge to “Nintfield” (mintn felda),
rght to Misnbridge (onint byegel mnd along
the brook to ‘Flaxlads’ (flex conran) near
$ive heelize, ourk om b B fieddls b the mile stane
then o to Hhe ineeting af the ways {teedcene ),
| oo to. Wexfen (ieoahles fem) then on fo
the fieh road to Pyrford and rough a wood
until your comte omce o fo the ford by o pear
tree.

The ford from which the village
takes its name is obviously the one
{mow replaced by a bridge) jost below
Church Hill. The spur of land (ho)
must he near Hoe Bridge and
“Warthy' may be Goldsworth. The
pear clearing is now known as Parley,
and it is thought that the ‘eceles
hamme” may be near the site of Bisley
Church, The mint ficld was near
Mimbridge. Twicene' wins
somewhere an the site of Bonsey's or
Scotcher’s Farms, and ‘Wexlen' (as
we shall see later) was nowhere near
the present oad of that name.

Church Field is recorded as
“Churchshote™ in 1360, the second
element being the Old . English
“Sceat” meaning ‘strip of land’ or
‘carner of land®,

Peatmoor Wood is called **Peat
Moors" in 1844,

Tovwnslow Meadow was recorded
in 1204 as “Tundesle’ and probahly
comes from  the personal name
“Tunwealdes™ and “Leah™
meaning ‘an open place in a wood” or
maore likely ‘a low-lving meadow’.
The name his altered over the vears
and was spelt“Tundeslegh' in 1270,
“Tondesle™ in 1332 and
“Townesley Mede™ in 1548,

Walsham Meadow was first
recorded in 1288 and possibly comes
from the personal nome **Hwaetel™
and “Hamm", meaning ‘meadow on
a stream’. The earliest spelling given
is  “Wathelesham™; but it was
recorded as Whattlesham in 1362,
Watyllesham in 1504, and Wallsome
in 1605, The name of the lock on the
Wey Navigation comes [rom  the
nearby meadow,

Wexlen comes [rom the 11-(*[:1“1.1.'
name  “Weahh™, or possibly
“Wealheard™ and “*Fenn" meaning
‘marsh land’. In 1263 it was recorded
as “Wexfenne”, “Wexfem" in 1282,
“Wexefen™ in 1360 and “Waxfen"
in 1474, The new road on the site of
the ‘Rolls Tools works®, is a modern
re-use of the old name.

Church Farm was the home of
“Gilbert Ate Cherche™ in 1352 and
possibly “Peter Churchar™ in 16035,

Green Farm  was  “Pyrford
Grene™ in 1548

Lees Farm was the home of
“'R,ugcr De La Legbe" in 1279 and
“Richard at Lee' in 1544, The name
prubably goes back a very long way
and comes from the old english
“Leah™ meaning ‘clraring in a wood®
ar possibile ‘low-lying meadow’.

Thorley Farm was *“Thornle™ in
1336 and “Tthorle™ in 13635, In 1548
it was “Thorleymede’ and probahbly
means  ‘thorm wood, or clearing’,
again using the old english element
l-mhﬁl.

Warren Farm is “Le Warreyn' in
1548,

Wheeler's Farm s *“Whelers™ in
1474.
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SURREY DISCOUNTS CAMERA CENTRE

ALL YOUR PHOTOGRAPHIC
REQUIREMENTS

FOR AMATEURS

AND PROFESSIONALS

HARPERS
PHOTOGRRPHIC

71 COMMERCIAL WAY, WOKING Tel: (0483) 756601

'—— I AMSTRAD MAIN STOCKISTS

BUSINESS COMPUTERS
WORD PROCESSORS
HOME COMPUTERS

AND SOFTWARE

= HRRPERS
me[ COMPUTERS

71 COMMERCIAL WAY, WOKING Tel: (0483) 756601

PROJECTING YOUR IMAGE

AUDIO VISUAL, VIDEO & DATA
PROJECTION SPECIALISTS

We can supply the complete system to run your Conference
or help your Training and Sales Teams improve.

HARPERS A.V. LIMITED

PERS HiEULT ol
Tel: WOKING -.‘—-ll
(0483) 757577
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CONSERVATION NEWS

THE SURREY HEATHLAND PROJECT
Rob Metribbon
It may seem strange, that whilst every other
conservationist is busy planting trees, the members of the
Surrey Heathland Project are pulling them up! Why do we
need o ‘manage” our heathlands? Surely they can look
afier themselves can’t they?

The simple answer is NO. Heathlands are not natural,
They were made by man over thousands of vears by the
grazing of cattle, cutting of peat for fires and the felling of
timber for buildings, Belore man came along this arca
would have been thickly wooded, and without him it would
eventually retum (o that state. “So What!", | hear you say,
“We moan when they cut down a rain-forest, why
shouldn't we eneourage the growth of more tree here?”
The answer is, of course, that we should encourage the
planting of more trees, but in the right places.

The tropical rain-forests are a threatened habitan They
contain a great variety of plants, animal and insects that
vou would not find anywhere else. They should be saved,
at all costs. The same applies 1o our heathland. It is
unique. Lowland Heathland is only found in Western
Europe. About a fifth of the world's heathland is in this
country and Surrey is near the top of the list of counties
with large tracts of heath. Woking, with Horsell & Pyriord
Commons, Smarts Heath, Prey Heath and Brookwood
Heath containg a major portion of Surrey’s remaining
heathland, It must be managed - as it :ﬂwayw was in the
past —or else this rare and beautiful habivat wil be lost, and
the animals, insects and plants it supports will go oo, Too
much has been lost in the st B must e '\Iuppr‘l!, and
stopped soon before it is (oo late.

The heathland is threatened by lack of wse, By
reintroducing grazing animals to the commons {and
Horsell Commaon is one likely site), by cutting the bracken
and brushwood, and by felling the invading trees, the
Heathland Project hopes 1o save Woking's  most
threatencd  ‘natural”  environment, so  thar  futare
generations can see and enjoy its beauty.

The project is sponsored by Woking, Waverley and

Guildford Borough Councils, along with Surrey County
Council, the Nawwre Conserviancy Council and the
Countryside Commission. But money is not enough, they
need volunteers as well, and that is where you come in.
You are obviously interested in our heritage (or else vou
wouldn't be reading this Journal), so why not help 1o
preserve it by joining the Heathland Projeet with their
work, More details can be obtained from . .
ROB McGIBBON, SURREY HEATHLAND PROJECT,
cfo ENVIRONMENT & LEISURE DEPT., WAVERLEY
BOROUGH COUNCIL, THE BURYS, GODALMING,
SURREY GUT IHR. Telephone: 0483-869392,

WOCCA
= A NEW GROUF FOR WOKING

Vie Duckett
A new group in Woking, known as WOOUCA (WOking
Conservation and Civie Association), has been launched.
I aim is 1o act as a ‘Green Umbrella® and a “Civie
Association’, advising on conservation and environmental
issues and providing a forum for other like-minded groups
in the borough. At the moment the group is concentrating
its efforts on the borough's recyeling (CARE) scheme m
the Waoking Works depot in Monument Way East. To dae
over £400 has been raised for WOCCA, with more money
going towards the Mayor's charity. The CARE dayvs are
held on the fourth Saturday of every month when glass,
aluminium cans, paper and cardboard are collected for
recyeling.

The group are keen to encournge the recyeling of the
cans = which bring in Ip each = and high-quality papers
such as office and computer paper. Newsprint at the
moment is ‘not worth the paper it is printed on’, as supply
for that particular grade of recyeled paper has outstripped
demand. But whatever type of paper you bring aleng, it
must be stressed that bundles of soned paper are worth
much more than plastic sackfulls of mixed newspapers,
card and magazines. Another point 1o remember is thar
any glass, not just wine or beer bottles, can be reeyeled
through the bottle banks. Other bottles, jars and glass
containers can also be thrown in, providing their lids have
beren taken off firse.

The CARE dates for the rest of the year are Saturday 27
Otoher, Saturday 24th November and Saturday 22nd
December.

RINGFIELD POND

In the last issue of our Joumal = on our walk around
Kingfield = we said that ‘the pond is supposedly fed by an
underground spring and even in dry weather never dries
out.” [t was unfortunate, therefore, that two days after the
Jourmal was an sale in the shops the last remaining puddles
of water disappeared. We would like 1o apologise 1o the
Kingfield Conservation Group, we obviously put a jinx on
their pond! In our defence we can only suggest that the
exceptionally long dry summer may have had something
to do with it. But there are some who would not agree.
They point out that during equally dry summers in the
past the pond still had some water, and that it is only since
the ‘conservationists” staned work on the pond that things
started 1o go wrong. Whatever the cause we hope thot it
will not be toolong before Kingfield FMond is eleared of silt
and returned to its former glory — a haven for wildlife in an
otherwise urban landscape.
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B.AT (UK.and Export) Limited

Since the arrival of
its Headquarters in Woking
in 1976
B.A.T (U.K. and Export) Ltd
has been one of

the town's largest employers
and a keen supporter
of the local community.

As one of Britain's leading export companies
B.A.T (U.K. and Export) Ltd manufactures
high quality tobacco products which are
supplied to 174 markets worldwide.

A part of the B.A.T Industries Group

Export House, Woking, Surrey GU21 1YB
Telephone 0483 757555
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COXHILL MANOR

RETIREMENT
AND NURSING HOME,
CHOBHAM

Cloxhill Mamsor s 4 \.|1Ic|u,1|d u_1|,;|||||1||,' of an l:l‘l!’ﬂl'ﬂl l{'w.mtr}'
House. 1ts EHzabethan origins are visible in a number of
places while the central building is Victorian, complete with
sinined glass windows in the Sitting and Dining Rosoms
There are Edwardian and more recent additions and
five peres of glmk % ancl wood
You can retire in comfort and elegince to this delightiul
Hoame where Morsing Care is always available in a
[amily atmosphere

Margot Swilt-Hook, RGN SCM
Ponald Swift-Hook, PhD CPhys

Telephone Chobduam (0276) 856729 or R54926

K
HAMMICK’S

BOOKSTORE

A World of Books waitng o
be explored
Come and choose all your summer reading
call in or telephone for a free copy of our
Colour Summer Catalogue

We also have a local book section and extended
Computer and Reference section

Come and see us first!

Harmnick s Bookstere I8 Wolsey Walk
Woking  Tel: 0483 726938

HUMBERSTONE FLOORING LTD

FLOOR COVERING SPECIALISTS
31 WALTON ROAD, WOKING, SURREY GU21 5DL

All leading makes of sheet vinyl and tiles, Amtico,
cork & cork carpet tiles, all types of wood, including renovations.

Armstrong
floor fashlung

3

Woking 772191

Also at: 94 Stoke Road, Guildford, Tel: 572515
Surrey GUI 4IN
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Our Summer programme of
walks was a tremendous
SUCCESS, SO e are now
sponsoring a series of walks,
talks and exhibitions for the
autumn and winter.

Again, those marked in
Bold lettering are from our
own programme, those in
normal type are other evenls
that we thought might be of
interest to our readers, such
as conservation projects or
talks to local history groups
on subjects relating to our
area.

If you are the secretary of
such a group, and would like
us to include your meetings in
our programme, then please
advise us as soon as possible.

In our next edition we will
be advertising events that
take place during fanuary,
February and March 1991.

SATURDAY 20l OCTOBER. Whan-4pm
ST JOHNS MEMORIAL HALL,
ST JOHNS LYE

Wiest Surrey. Fumily History Society are
harlelingg an open day, The Surrey Marriage
Index, Surrey Parish Registers,
Monumental Inscriptions and LG will all
be out on display, A great chance 1o suan
tracing you funidy tree. Meet the ‘experts’,
Admission s free.

SUNDAY 28:h OUTOBER, 9. M0am
BROOEWOOD HEATH

Meet ar the ‘pull-in’, Bm down Chapel
Lane, Pirbright (oll Cometery Pales),

Brookwood Heah, onee part  of
Brookwoo! Cemetery, but now owned Ly
Woking Borough Council, is being mken
over by brch scrub, Join the 'Heaithland
Project’ on a ‘birch bash’, and help 1w
preserve the heathland habitar of this site of

special seientific interest.

SUNDAY 1 1th NOVEMBER, 2.15pm
THE WAR MEMORIAL,
HIGH STREET, HORSELL
A walk around "Historic Horsell' looking
at the Horsell conservation area, the
Harsell Birch ares, and other features of
interest.
(L
SUNDAY 1 th NOVEMBER, 9.3 am
PYRFORD COMMON CAR PARK

Jokn in on ancther hash ar the hirch, this
time on Pyrford Common. Nt far from the
swhings and slides of Pyrford Reereation
Ciroaigel ks o Fasit disappearing wild halivai of
heathers, sundews, and other mre species.
Help them survive by removing the serob

that threatens to engulf them.

SATURDAY 1Tth NOVEMBER.
0. 00@m-5.00pm
MIDDLE WALR,

WOLSEY PLACE SHOPPING CENTRE,
WORING TOWN CENTRE
Anather chunce to see part of the Woking
History Festival Exhibition, with the *War
of the Worlds® display out on show in the

twn cenire.

SUNIDAY 18th NOVEMBER, 9.50am
FIRBRIGHT COMMON, CHAPEL LANE
(Samé place as the
Brookwood Heath mecting).

The *Heawthlund Project” are an i again, this
time ‘pulling pine’ as well as ‘hashing bicch™
Firbright  Common i atsched  io
Brookwood Heath, the two forming an
impertant part ol our vankshing heathland,

SHEETS HEATH
& THE BASINGS TOKE CANAL
1L B0AM BROODEWOOD STATION
Join members of the Woking & Dstrict
Hamblers Assoctation for a 4-5 mile walk
over  Sheets Heath and  along  the
Basingstoke Canal, The walk will also look
Tor traces of the old Blsley Camp Railway.

SLUINDAY 2nd DECEMBER, 1 50pm
WHITMOOR COMMON CAR PARK
A winterwalk on Whitmoar, with the Surrey
County Council Ranger Mark Havler, The
walk lasts aboul two hours and covers
remigghily twi and a half miles,

SUNDAY hih DECEMBER, 2.15pm
ST PAULS CHURCH,
ORIENTAL ROAD, MAYBURY
A walk around the Maybury Hill area,
looking at some of the historic features of
the area, with an emphasis on the places
mentioned in FLG. Wells’ *War of the

Worlds®,

o
SUNDAY Bith DECEMBER, 0. 90am
BULLSWATER COMMOMN

Mueeting in the lane just (o the ean of the
Kewearch Institute on the north side of Ash
Hoad, Pirbright, thds onimmon clearance by
the Heathland Projece is ddeal for anmynne
wanting a ‘green” Christmas. “Go home
with'a Cliristmas Tree!™, they claim. “Help
s cud some pine from the commion and goi s
ol long-lasting . alicrnathe 10 the
commerrial spruce.”

SUNDAY 16eh DECEMBER, 9 30um
HORSELL COMMON,
ANTHONYS CAR PARK
Mulled wine and mince pies, with the
Heathland Project. Get ins the Chrisimas
spirit and do some yuletide serub-bushing

on Horsell Common.

OTHER DIARY DATES
The Woking Miniature Railway Society
have advised us of iheir ranning dates for
the: pewt of Use year. They are:
SUNDAY 28ch OCTORER, 2-5pm
SUNDAY #th NOVEMBER, Spm
{with firework display starting at 6. 30pm )
SUNDAY 25th NOVEMBER, 2-5pm
SUNDAY  16th DECEMBER, 12-3pim
[Santa Special)
SUNDAY  23nd
{Sania Speclal)
SUNDAY 30ch DECEMBER, 2-5pm
The rnilway is at Mizens Farm, on the AS21
ut Anthoays,

DECEMBER, 123-3pm

ANDDONT FORGET .

THE WORING COMMUNITY PLAY
INAUGURAL MEETING
TUESDAY 6ith NOVEMBER,
QEII Theatre,

Old Woking Road, Woking §,(0pm

Mare eealls for the winter ard spring will be arreged and advertived in fater editions of The Waking History, fowrmal,
Published by The Woking History Journal, 166 High Street, Old Woking, Surrey GU22 9]H




